MEMOR A MLFLM

DECLASSIFIED
B 12305, Sas. 34,

WaAlHENGTOH hid -1 He T4 ﬁl& 'lf{.EE
By AR mags Dt L1€R3

THE WHITE HOUSE

ZR-ARORER SENSITIVE/EYES OMLY

MEMORANDUM FOR: boOM RUMSFELD
FROM: DLCK. CHENEY
SUBJECT: Status Report - HNew York Timea

Story of Sunday, May £5, 1975

Pursuant to your inetructens, L have diaceeeed above subject with
Buchen, Hilla, Attorney Gencral Levi and DOD Couneel Hoffman,

ft the =nd 0f this meapage ig the complatae text of the Artorney
Gensral's opinion. It raiscs a number of questions about the wizdom
and/or feasibitity of any legal actlon.

Aecrarding to Hoffman, the Havy believes operations cah continue,
repeat can contimue., SecDef is now personally reviewing the entire
matter, and will be prepared to make a recormunendation shortly as
to the feasibility of continued operations. If the operation can, in
fact, conHnue, then we rnay want to avoid taking any legal action.

McFarxlane of N3G staff indicates that Scowcroft 1eft with the impreasion
that an investigation by the FBI would begin imenediately. This has

nfit been done. Such an investigation should probably not bagin until

a conecivus decteion kan been made as to which conpree of actor should
be pursucd,

Status = Surmrnaty

{1} SecDef reviewing feasibility of continued operaticons.
{2] Mo irveatigations hawve heen started.
(4} White House Couneel and ataff refining legal opinions and

options.
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The texte of Attorney General's opinion and of Waghington Poat
article of January 4, 1974, are attached, as well as article from
Chriptian Seience Monitor of May 29,

FRegards - -

3 Attashments
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